

SDCC General Meeting Minutes Date: 12/8/2020

Topic	Detail	Action
Meeting Opened	8. 14pm (chaired by) Daniel Claridge	
Present	As per attendance sheet	
Apologies	Ron Blakemore, Daniel Blakemore, Mik Langsford, Mully, Reg Marratt, Michael Clements	
Visitors/Guests		
Previous Minutes	Moved Dianne Wood, 2 nd Darryl Power that the previous minutes are true and correct. Carried.	
Business Arising from Minutes	Honda generator still requires a service Jot form is NOT ending at the end of the year	
Correspondence In	General: Memberships Bank SA statement General acct x 2 Shannons auction catalog Mid Murray Council - rates Newsletters Electronic Membership enquiries Motorsport Australia State Council & Panel minutes Stewards panel reply re stewards for SA Khanacross Championships Motorsport Australia – reply re Timing Course	
Correspondence Out	Members sent membership cards Stewards panel reply re stewards for SA Khanacross Championships Stewards sent information re SA Khanacross Championships Motorsport Australia – asking for Timing Course	
Membership	252 Members comprising 16 Life, 13 Complimentary, 147 Adult, 17 Child, 13 Junior, 6 Associate, 33 JDP Currently 50 females	
Editor Report	No new news	
Website report	No Report – but Ron is recovering NOTE – Event Secretary is to be sent copies of all event forms	
Social	No report	
State Council	No SDCC rep in attendance More information supplied re closure of State offices On going discussions occurring re this information	
SARP	Ready for SEAC event Mixture of Rally and Rallysprint	
Auto Test Panel	Meeting cancelled due to urgent SA Motorsport Australia management meeting	
Competition Report	Past Events: Khanacross Rd 2 - 56 entries, 56 starters, 56 finished Khanacross Rd 3 – 56 entries plus 1 JDP Future Events: With khanacross events filling fast there was discussion on how to manage entry lodgement better. Not possible for KX Rd 4 but will be looked at for Rd 5 Moved June Bunker-Marratt 2 nd Trevor Palmer that in the upcoming South Australian Khanacross Championships, one (1) be reserved for current Champion CARRIED	

	Moved June Bunker-Marratt 2 nd Andrew Farnden that for event payments the preferred method of payment is EFT CARRIED Abstained John Bell, David Charlton More flotation tyres need to be sourced as they cause less damage to vehicles when hit, also easier to move	
Club Registration	50 Club registrations received Another 10 books ordered	
Public Relations	Nil Report	
MMM	JDP Day 2 was very wet and destroyed the tracks prior to KX 3 Grading, rolling and watering is in hand Road base will need to be purchased prior to South Australian Khanacross Championships at \$25.00 per tonne Moved Trevor Palmer 2 nd Steph Broad that approx\$3,000.00 of Roadbase be purchased from Eichlers to restore tracks CARRIED Working bee list Disabled toilet – door and final fittings Verandah guttering, end caps and brackets Final gabion basket Weeds around shed and toilets Kitchen extraction fan and ducting	
Treasurer's Report2019	The following accounts were presented for payment General Account Trevor Palmer – JDP stationary \$18.47 Trevor Palmer - pump pull cord \$35.00 David Charlton – tank ballcocks and valves \$101.50 John Bell – JDP fuel, disable toilet \$158.03 Ian Neville – generator fuel, disabled toilet \$46.08 Women For Wheels - donation \$200.00 JDP Account Joan Vanderhoek – JDP disinfectant wipes \$86.41 M & D Vickers – JDP refund (partial) \$180.00 M Benveniste – JDP refund \$270.00 Moved David Charlton 2 nd Marc Tillett that the above accounts be paid CARRIED	
JDP	Actual student numbers are between 30 and 33, it has gone , up and down Some students were unavailable for Day 1 and did a catchup on Day 2	
General Business	Ian Neville advised the meeting that he is unavailable to be CofC for Khanacross Rd 5 We may need additional speakers for khanacross events JDP competitors at khanacross events Need to have instructors allocated prior to the day Also buddy up with other competitors to ensure that they obtain the most benefit from the day	
Next Meeting	General: 9 th September Committee: 26 th Aug :	
Meeting closed	Meeting closed 10:42pm	